
MEETING

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

THURSDAY 13TH JULY, 2017

AT 10.30 AM

VENUE

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BG

TO: MEMBERS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Councillors

Alison Cornelius
Claire Farrier
Zakia Zubairi

* The licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken by a minimum of three 
Councillors.  In the event of one Member being unable to attend, their place will be 
substituted by another Member taken from the membership of the full Licensing Committee.  
In the event of this substitution taking place, all parties will be informed of the change of 
Membership at the beginning of the hearing.

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance

Governance Services contact: Governance Service   governance.service@barnet.gov.uk

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP



ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No Title of Report Pages

1.  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

2.  ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY) 

3.  DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY) 

4.  LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE 5 - 8

5.  REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE – GUNS & SMOKE, CHURCH 
PARADE, BARNET, LONDON, EN5 4QS 

9 - 156

6.  MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 

7.  DELIBERATION BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE IN PRIVATE 
SESSION 

8.  RE-ADMISSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC: 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE 

9.  ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Governance 
Service   governance.service@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a text 
phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee Rooms 
also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions.

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.

Do not stop to collect personal belongings



Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.



This page is intentionally left blank



LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HEARINGS PROCEDURE

General points

The following procedure is based on Regulations made by the Secretary of State under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Hearings Regulations”) which may be viewed or downloaded from 

the website of the Department for Culture, Media and Sport by following links from 
www.culture.gov.uk 

The procedure is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair 
hearing.  The conduct of individual hearings may vary slightly according to circumstances 
and the discretion of the Chairman.  In all cases, however, this general framework will be 

followed.

The procedure allows each party a maximum period of 5 minutes in which to present their 
case (Regulations 16 & 24).  At the end of the time allowed, the Chairman will terminate the 
presentation and the hearing will proceed in the form of a discussion led by the authority to 

explore points of dispute.  The discussion will not be timed.

The procedure is subject to periodic review and amendment to reflect best practice and 
relevant legislative changes.  An updated version of this procedure is published as soon as 

possible following any such amendments.

Governance 
Officer

Chairman

 To seek nominations for Chairman
 Elect Chairman
 Hand over to the Chairman

 Introduces him/herself and Members of the Committee, and 
outlines their roles.  

 Introduces Licensing, Legal and Governance Officer.
 Explains that Legal and Governance Officers will be present 

during the Committee’s deliberations to advise only, and that the 
Licensing Officer will be excluded from deliberations.

 Asks parties present to introduce themselves.
 Outlines procedure to be followed.
 Asks all parties to confirm their understanding of the procedure.
 Clarifies any aspect(s) of the procedure where any parties are 

uncertain or asks Legal or Governance Officer as appropriate to 
clarify.

Governance 
Officer

 Informs Committee of absent parties.

 Details persons whom a party is seeking permission to represent 
them at hearing.

 Panel confer regarding permission.
 Chairman announces decision regarding permission.

5

AGENDA ITEM 4

http://www.culture.gov.uk/


Licensing Officer presents the report to the Committee
 Is a statement of the facts including details of the application and 

operating schedule, relevant policy details, detail representations 
made, a chronology of events and highlights the points on which 
the Authority requires clarification.

Applicant  Presents opening submissions and clarifies points raised by 
Authority in notice of hearing.  Time allowed 5 mins.

Other parties  Presents opening submissions either in person or by spokes 
person  Time allowed 5 mins per interested party.  

Note regarding use of video evidence
Video evidence must be in DVD format and will form part of the relevant party's five 
minutes opening submission. Any party wishing to use video evidence must submit a copy 
to the Authority along with sufficient, identical extra copies to serve on all the opposing 
parties – i.e. if the applicant is submitting it, there must be enough copies for all parties 
making representations and if a party making representations is submitting it there must 
be a copy for the applicant. The recording must be edited down to the highlights, 
containing only relevant matter which relates to the written representation previously 
submitted. In addition, a description of how, when and where the video was recorded and 
what it contains must be submitted. These must be supplied to the Authority at least five 
working days before the hearing.

Members question Licensing Officer on Policy

Discussion

Chairman leads a discussion concentrating on points of dispute:

Chairman asks Applicant what he disputes in other parties’ submissions, and asks other 
parties to comment.

Chairman proceeds through all objectors dealing with all matters of contention.

When Chairman feels all matters have been thoroughly discussed and all parties have 
been given a fair and equal opportunity to comment and make representations, she/he 
closes discussion.

Determination

There are two procedures depending on whether or not determination is to be made at the 
end of the Hearing or within five working days of the Hearing.  This later announcement of 
determination is permitted in terms of the Legislation for certain types of applications.

Chairman informs all present that the Committee will deliberate, that Legal and 
Governance Officer will remain to advise but will not be part of decision-making 
process, and that all others must leave (under Regulation 14).

 Parties, apart from Legal and Governance Officer, leave the room.
 The Committee deliberates, with advice as required from Legal 

and Governance Officer, and reaches a conclusion.  The Legal 
officer may assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the 
determination.

 Parties return.
 Chairman reads out determination, and advises it will be sent in 6



writing to all parties.
 Opportunity for determination to be clarified by any interested 

party who is unclear.
 Chairman gives advice about appealing against the determination.
 Chairman thanks all for attending and closes the meeting.

…Within five working days of the hearing
 Chairman explains requirement to determine the Hearing within 

five workings days, and advises that the Committee will proceed to 
deliberate and announce the determination within that time.

 During deliberations, Legal and Governance Officers remain to 
advise on law and procedure as required.  The Legal Officer may 
assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the determination.  
The Licensing Officer plays no part in the determination and 
withdraws for this part of the proceedings. 

 Chairman advises all parties that they will receive written 
notification of the determination within five working days of the 
Hearing date, together with general information on how to appeal 
against the determination.

 Chairman thanks all parties for attending and invites the applicant, 
objector(s), other party(ies) and the Licensing Officer to leave.

Information on Appealing against the decision

You may at any time before the expiration of a period of 21 days from notification 
appeal to Willesden Magistrates' Court, 448 High Road London England NW10 2DZ 
(Telephone 020 8955 0555, DX 110850 Willesden 2) by way of Complaint for an 
Order.  The Court may either dismiss the appeal, substitute for the decision appealed 
against any other decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority or 
remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the 
directions of the court, and can make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Summary 

This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider the application to Review a premises 
licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003.     

 

Recommendations  
1. This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider the application to Review a 

premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for Guns & 
Smoke, 1b Church Parade, Barnet, London, EN5 4QS 

 
 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
  

Thursday 13
th

 July 2017 
  

Title  
Review of Premises Licence –  Guns & Smoke, 1b 
Church Parade, Barnet, London, EN5 4QS 

Report of Trading Standards & Licensing Manager 

Wards High Barnet 

Status Public 

Enclosures                          

 
Report of the Licensing Officer  
Annex 1  –  Review Application 
Annex 2 –  Current Premises Licence 
Annex 3 –  Representations 
Annex 4 –  Additional information 
Annex 5   –  Extract from Guidance under section 182 
     Licensing Act 2003 
Annex 6    –   Matters for decision 
 

Officer Contact Details  
Mariesa Connolly 020 8359 7443 
Licensingadmin@barnet.gov.uk 

9

AGENDA ITEM 5



 
 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 The licensing authority having received valid review application for an existing 

premises licence must hold a hearing to consider that application and any 
valid representations that may have been submitted.  
 

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

2.1 Where an application is submitted under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, 
the authority must hold a hearing to consider it. 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 N/A  
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 The decision will have immediate effect  
 

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 

5.1.1 Members are referred to the Council’s Licensing Policy for consideration  
 

5.1.2 Timely legal and fair decisions support objectives contained within the 
Corporate Plan. In particular in relation to a “successful London borough” by 
ensuring that only legal, well regulated licensable activities occur within the 
borough. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 N/A 
 
5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 

 
5.3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 sets out how applications for premises licences 

should be dealt with where valid representations have been submitted.  
 

5.3.2 Under the Constitution, Responsibility for Functions (Annex A), the Licensing 
Act 2003 and associated regulations, as delegated to it by the Licensing 
Committee, including the determination of review applications. 
 

5.4 Risk Management 
 

5.4.1 N/A    
 

 

10



 
 

5.5 Equalities and Diversity  
 

5.5.1 Licence applications are dealt with according to the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and associated Regulations which allow both applications 
and representations to applications to be made by all sectors of the 
 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
 

5.6.1 The statutory consultation process has been followed in accordance with 
the Licensing Act 2003 
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
9.1 The review application and report of the Licensing Officer are and necessary 

appendices are attached to this report. 
 
 

11



 

 

 

 
Officers Report 

 

12



 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

REPORT FOR PUBLIC HEARING  
 

Review of the premises licence:  
 

Guns & Smoke, 1b Church Passage, Barnet, London, EN5 4QS 
 

1. The Applicant 
 

An application was submitted by PC John Akers on behalf of the Metropolitan Police. 
 
2. The Application 
 

This application has been made under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 to review the 
Premises Licence held by Holistic Enterprises. 
 
Licensing objectives to which the review application relates is: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 
 The protection of children from harm. 
 Public safety. 
 The prevention of public nuisance. 

 
PC John Akers has made the following statements within Metropolitan polices application: 
 

 The premises have over a period of 4 months breached numerous licensing 
conditions, of which as a result has led to the premises failing in their 
obligations to promote the 4 licensing objectives. As a result of the failure in 
these licensing obligations the premises despite Police interventions have 
continued to breach licensing conditions. 

 
A full copy of the Review application is attached to this report in Annex 1. 
 
3. Premises Licence History 

 
This premises licence was first applied and granted in 2008. Since that application there 
have been 3 applications to transfer the licence, 4 applications to vary the DPS and 1 full 
variation application. The last transfer on the 6th April 2017 placed Holistic Enterprises as 
the premises licence holder. 
 
4. Current Premises Licence 
 
The current licence allows the below licensable activities: 
 
 

Performance of live music - Indoors Only 
 
Friday to Saturday 20:00hrs - 01:00hrs 
Sunday to Thursday 20:00hrs - 23:30hrs 
 
Playing of recorded music - Indoors Only 
 
Friday to Saturday 20:00hrs - 01:00hrs 
Sunday to Thursday 20:00hrs - 23:30hrs 
 

13



 

Entertainment facilities for dancing - Indoors Only 
 
Friday to Saturday 20:00hrs - 01:00hrs 
Sunday to Thursday 20:00hrs - 23:30hrs 
 
Provision of late night refreshment - Indoors Only 
 
Monday to Sunday 23:00hrs - 00:45hrs 
 
Sale or supply of Alcohol – Both on and off. 
 
Friday to Saturday 11:00hrs - 00:30hrs 
Sunday to Thursday 11:00hrs - 01:00hrs 
 
The current premises licence showing the above stated hours and all of the conditions 
attached to the premises licence can be found in full attached to this report as Annex 2 
 
5. Representations 

 
Responsible Authorities 
 
The Licensing Team have received a representation from Michelle Rudland on behalf of 
the London Borough of Barnet Licensing team and Roxanne Patemen on behalf of the 
London Borough of Barnet Noise Nuisance team. Both representations relate to the 
licensing objectives of prevention crime and disorder, protection of children from harm, 
public safety and the prevention of public nuisance. 
  
Other representations 
 
The Licensing Team have received 2 representations from members of the public. These 
representations relate to the licensing objectives of prevention of public nuisance.  
 
The representation can be seen attached to this report in Annex 3. 

 
6. Guidance 

 
A Section from the Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 (June 2013) 
regarding Reviews Is attached to this report in Annex 4.  

 
7. Determination 

 
The sub-committee shall determine the application in accordance with Section 52 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
S 52 (3); 

 
“The authority must, having regard to the application and any relevant 
representations, take such of the steps mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
4. The steps are- 

 
(a) to modify the conditions of the licence; 
(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 

14



 

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor; 
(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
(e) to revoke the licence;  
 
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is 
altered or omitted or any new condition is added. 
 

5. Subsection (3) is subject to sections 19, 20 and 21 (requirement to include certain 
conditions in premises licences). 
 

6. Where the authority takes a step mentioned in subsection (4) (a) or (b), it may 
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not 
exceeding three months) as it may specify. 

 
Full Copies of the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy and the Statutory Guidance to 
the Act will be available at the Licensing Sub Committee hearing or in advance if 
required.   
 
A matters for decision sheet is attached at Annex 5 

 
Mariesa Connolly 
Licensing Officer 
Tuesday, 27 June 2017 
 
Annex 1 – Review Application 
Annex 2 – Current Premises Licence 
Annex 3 – Representations 
Annex 4 – Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 (June 2013) 
Annex 5 – Matters for Decision 

15



ANNEX 1 

 

 

 
 Review 

Application 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



Annex 2 

Current
Premises
Licence

28



1

Licensing Act 2003

Part A
Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number :  
LAPRE1/08/14804

Licensing Authority:
London Borough of Barnet,
Community Protection (Regulation)
Barnet House
1255 High Road
Whetstone
London
N20 0EJ

07/06/2017
Part 1 – Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey reference or description
Guns & Smoke , 1B Church Passage, Barnet

Post Town
London

Post Code
EN5 4QS

Telephone number
020 8441 8111

Where the licence is time limited the dates
 This premises licence is not time limited.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
●The Sale by Retail of Alcohol
●The Provision of Regulated Entertainment
●The Provision of Late Night Refreshment

29



2

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
 Performance of live music -  Indoors Only 

Standard Days & Timings 
Friday to Saturday 20:00hrs - 01:00hrs 
Sunday to Thursday 20:00hrs - 23:30hrs

 Playing of recorded music -  Indoors Only 

Standard Days & Timings 
Friday to Saturday 20:00hrs - 01:00hrs 
Sunday to Thursday 20:00hrs - 23:30hrs

 Entertainment facilities for dancing -  Indoors Only 

Standard Days & Timings 
Friday to Saturday 20:00hrs - 01:00hrs 
Sunday to Thursday 20:00hrs - 23:30hrs

 Provision of late night refreshment -  Indoors Only 

Standard Days & Timings 
Monday to Sunday 23:00hrs - 00:45hrs

 Sale or supply of Alcohol -  
Standard Days & Timings 
Friday to Saturday 11:00hrs - 00:30hrs 
Sunday to Thursday 11:00hrs - 01:00hrs

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies
 Both on and off the premises 

The hours that the premises are open to the public
Standard Timings 
Monday to Sunday 11:00hrs  - 01:30hrs 

30



3

Part 2
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

Holistic Enterprises
1B Church Passage
Barnet
EN5 4QS

rahilmageed@yahoo.com

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
10333414

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of 
alcohol
Bulent Guler
261A Oakleigh Road North
London
N20 0DG

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
Personal Licence number: LN/200712067
Personal Licence Issuing Authority: Barnet

31

daniel.pattenden
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_1
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_2
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_3
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_4
Text Box



Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions

 1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

 2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person 
who holds a personal licence.

 3. i. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or 
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to— 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied 
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to 
sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner 
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise 
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where 
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

ii. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 

32



iii. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an 
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that 
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being 
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

iv. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for 
sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol 
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

 4. 1.A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -

(a)"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979

(b)"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - 

P = D + (DxV)

Where - 

(i)P is the permitted price

33



(ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a premises licence - 

(i) The holder of the premises licence

(ii)The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii)The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 
such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e)"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 
Added Tax Act 1994.

3.Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart 
from the paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall 
be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4.(1)Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day 
("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
second day.

 5. Each individual employed in the role of guarding the premises against unauthorised access 
or occupation, against outbreaks of disorder or against damage must be licensed by the Security 
Industry Authority.

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

 6. Alcohol for consumption off the premises shall only be served to customers of the 
restaurant and /or those who have ordered take away food.

 7. Staff shall be appropriately trained and instructed.

 8. A CCTV system will be installed that complies with the following specifications:

34



Digital recording colour CCTV comprising of a multi camera system

The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard drive or a 
similar quality medium. 

If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure cabinet or 
other secure area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public. (The unit must be further 
secured by physical means to prevent anyone from merely picking up and removing the unit, e.g. a 
secure metal boot, or metal case strap, bolted to an immovable object like a wall or floor). 

A CD, DVD burner or USB type device will also form part of the system to facilitate making 
copies of the footage .

The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow identification of 
the subject matter .

Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will include clear 
headshots of persons entering the premises and comprehensive coverage of the Bar, Stage, 
dancefloor and seated areas. The footpath immediately outside the premises (smoking area) must 
also have coverage. 

Images must be retained for a minimum period of 31 days before overwriting.

The images will be made available in reasonable time on demand by the Police and 
authorised officers of the London Borough of Barnet.

At all times when the premises are open there shall be at least one person who is capable of 
operating the CCTV system if required to do so by the Police or authorised officers of the London 
Borough of Barnet.

This system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation.

 9. A refusals / incidents register shall be maintained at the premises recording.

All known incidents of crime and disorder occurring at the premises with dates and times

Details of occasions when the emergency services are called to the premises 
All refusals of alcohol sales and ejections from the premises. 
This register will be available for inspection by a police officer or other authorised officer on 

request. 

10. The premises shall operate a challenge 25 policy. Anyone attempting to purchase alcohol 
who appears under the age of 25 years shall be required to produce valid photo ID (such as a photo 
card driving licence, passport or PASS accredited age verification card) to prove they are 18 years or 
older. Failure to produce acceptable ID shall result in a refusal of the sale. This refusal shall be 
documented in the refusals / incident log.

11. Suitable numbers of SIA accredited door staff must be employed on Friday, Saturday Nights, 
and any Thursday/Sunday Night preceding a bank holiday when there is the licensable activities of 

35



regulated entertainment and live music taking place. They will be on duty from 2100 hours until the 
premises is closed and secured. Theses number are to be risk assessed by the premises licence 
holder. 

a) In addition to the above stipulations, an SIA registered member of staff will be on the 
premises for all functions where the licensable activity of live music is taking place. 

b) A log is to be kept of who has been employed (including badge number), when they have 
been on duty and what their contact details are. This log must be available for inspection by the 
police or authorised local authority officer

12. All cutlery (especially steak knives) will be removed from the tables from 2000 hours when 
they are not being used by a customer consuming a meal.

13. All doors and windows to be kept closed from 2000 hours, except for ingress and egress.

14. The premises licence holder is to ensure that all patrons entering are not bringing in alcohol 
from outside the premises.

15. No glasses or glass bottles are to be taken outside the premises at any time.

16. No persons under 18 years old to be on the premises after 2100 hours on Friday Nights, 
Saturday nights or any night preceding a bank holiday. (i.e. Thursday Before Easter bank holiday 
Friday, Sunday Nights before a bank holiday Monday and Christmas Eve).

17. All staff involved in alcohol sales will have training in relation to age restricted sales and the 
current licensing act legislation. Proof that such training has been given will be recorded in a log. This 
log will be kept at the premises and will be available for inspection by the police or authorised local 
authority officer when requested.

18. All amplified music is to be played through a noise limiter, which shall be set at a level 
agreed by Barnet's Environmental Health Department.

19. The applicant is to liaise with Barnet's  Environmental Health Department concerning noise 
and vibration levels and shall comply with any recommendations made concerning the position of 
the music system.

20. No noise shall emanate from the premises that gives rise to a statutory noise nuisance.

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after hearing by the licensing authority 

36



Annex 4 – Plan

As submitted to the Council with the application for the grant of a  premises licence under schedule 
8 of the Licensing Act 2003. Reference LAPRE1/08/14804

37



38



Annex 3 

 

 

 

 
Representations
 

39



 

 
 
 
 
 

Licens
Barnet
1255 H
Whetst
Londo
N20 0E
 
 
RE: Re
 
Premis
 
As the 
formal r
to the a
Licensin
promote
children
 
Our rec
onto th
great d
complie
 
The atta
detailed
licence 
 
As you 
been w
the lice
Applica
 
3 (1) T

ar
 
8 A
 

sing Team 
t House 

High Road 
tone 
n 

EJ 

eview applic

ses:  Guns 

Licensing 
representat
above ment
ng Authorit
e the licens
n from harm

cords show
e premises

difficulty to 
ed with. 

ached docu
d list of the
holders. 

can see fo
witnessed si

nce with du
ation was gr

he respons
rrange or pa

A CCTV syst

a. Digital re
b. The head

or a sim
c. If the he

cabinet 
(The un
merely p
strap, bo

cation:  Lic

& Smoke 1

Authority (a
tion in supp
tioned prem
ty has con
sing object

m, public saf

w that since
s licence ba

ensuring t

ument titled 
e dealings t

orm the info
nce 22nd M

uring a varia
ranted on th

ible person
articipate in

tem will be 

ecording col
d unit (reco
ilar quality m

ead unit (rec
or other se

nit must be 
picking up a
olted to an i

censing Au

1B Church 

acting as a
ort of the R

mises.  The 
ncerns aris
ive of prev
fety and the

e the initial 
ack on 13th

that this pr

‘Guns & Sm
that the lic

ormation pro
March 2017.
ation applica
he 14th Dece

 must ensu
n any irrespo

installed tha

lour CCTV c
order) for sto
medium. 
corder) is k

ecure area, 
further se

and removin
mmovable 

The 
Com
Licen
Barn
1255
Whe
Lond
N20 
 
conta
tel: 
e-ma
date
our r
 

uthority act

Passage, B

a Responsi
Review Appl

reason for 
sing from t
vention of c
e prevention

transfer ap
h November
remises lic

moke Comp
censing team

ovided bree
  Please no
ation after d
ember 2016

re that staff
onsible pro

at complies

comprising 
oring the im

kept on the 
preferably 
cured by p
ng the unit,
object like a

London Bo
mmunity Pro

nsing – Res
net House 
5 High Road
etstone 
don 
0EJ 

act: 

ail: 
: 
reference: 

ting as Res

Barnet, Lo

ble Authori
ication sub
submitting 

the premise
crime and d
n of public n

pplication w
r 2014, the

cence and 

pliance & E
m have ha

eches of the
ote that the
discussions
6. 

f on relevan
motions in r

s with the fo

of a multi c
mages will s

premises i
out of the 

physical me
, e.g. a sec
a wall or flo

rough of Ba
tection (Reg

sponsible A

d 

Michelle R
020 8359 
michelle.ru
16th June 
Review – 

sponsible A

ndon, EN5 

ty in this c
mitted by th
this repres

es licence 
disorder and
nuisance. 

which placed
e licensing a

its attache

nforcement
d with this 

e following 
ese conditio
 with the Po

nt premises 
relation to th

llowing spe

camera syst
tore such d

t must be l
sight and r

eans to pre
cure metal b
or). 

arnet 
gulation) 

Authority 

Rudland 
7443 
udland@ba
 2017 
Guns & Sm

Authority  

5 4QS 

case) I am 
he Police in
sentation is 

holders fa
d the prote

d Ray Infot
authority ha

ed condition

t Timeline’ s
 premises 

conditions 
ons were pl
olice. The V

do not carr
he premise

ecifications: 

tem 
data on a ha

ocated in a
reach of the
event anyo
boot, or me

arnet.gov.uk

moke 

making 
 relation 
that the 

ailure to 
ection of 

tech Ltd 
ave had 
ns were 

shows a 
and the 

have all 
aced on 

Variation 

ry out, 
s. 

ard drive 

a secure 
e public. 
ne from 

etal case 

k 

40



 

f

j
 

9 A
 

 
11 S

N
lic
be
ar

 

 
12 A

w
id

 
13 A

eg
 
14 T

al
 
15 N
 
18 A

ag
 
20 N
 

d. A CD, DV
making c

e. The qu
identifica

f.  Camera
include 
coverage
immedia

g. Images m
h. The ima

and auth
i.   At all tim

capable 
authorise

j.  This syst
 

A refusals / i
 
a. All know

times 
b. Details o
c. All refusa
d. This regi

officer o
 
uitable num
ights, and 
censable ac
e on duty fr
re to be risk

a) In addit
the prem
place. 

b) A log is t
they hav
available

 
All cutlery (e
when they ar
deal if we ca

All doors and
gress. 

he premise
lcohol from 

o glasses o

All amplified 
greed by Ba

o noise sha

VD burner o
copies of th
ality of the
ation of the 
as will cove
clear head
e of the 

ately outside
must be reta
ages will be
horised offic
mes when th

of operati
ed officers 
tem will be f

ncidents re

n incidents 

of occasions
als of alcoho
ster will be 
n request. 

mbers of SIA
any Thursd
ctivities of r
rom 2100 h
k assessed 

tion to the a
mises for al

to be kept o
ve been on 
e for inspec

specially st
re not being
an push this

d windows t

es licence h
outside the

or glass bot

music is to 
arnet's Env

all emanate

or USB type
he footage .
e images m
subject ma

er key area
dshots of p
Bar, Stage
e the premis
ained for a 

e made ava
cers of the L
he premises
ng the CC
of the Lond
fully mainta

gister shall 

of crime an

s when the e
ol sales and
available fo

A accredite
day/Sunday
regulated e
ours until th
by the prem

above stipul
l functions w

of who has b
duty and w

ction by the 

eak knives)
g used by a 
s till 2200 be

to be kept c

holder is to 
e premises.

tles are to b

be played t
ironmental 

 from the pr

e device wi

must be o
atter . 
as identified
persons ent
e, dance f
ses (smokin
minimum p

ailable in re
London Bor
s are open 

CTV system
don Borough
ained at all t

be maintain

nd disorder 

emergency
d ejections 
or inspectio

ed door staf
y Night prec
entertainme
he premises
mises licenc

ations, an S
where the l

been emplo
hat their co
police or au

) will be rem
 customer c
ecause we 

closed from 

ensure tha

be taken ou

through a n
Health Dep

remises tha

ll also form 

of a sufficie

d by the op
tering the p
floor and 
ng area) mu
eriod of 31 
asonable ti

rough of Ba
there shall 

m if require
h of Barnet.
times to ens

ned at the p

occurring a

y services ar
from the pre
n by a polic

ff must be e
ceding a ba
nt and live 
s is closed 
ce holder. 

SIA register
icensable a

oyed (includ
ntact detail
uthorised lo

moved from 
consuming 
do get busy

2000 hours

at all patron

utside the pr

noise limiter
partment. 

at gives rise

part of the 

ently high 

perator and 
premises a
seated are

ust also hav
days before
me on dem
rnet. 
be at least 
d to do so
 

sure correct

premises re

t the premis

re called to 
emises. 
ce officer or 

employed o
ank holiday
music takin
and  secure

red member
activity of liv

ding badge n
s are. This 

ocal authorit

the tables f
a meal. Agr
y after 2000

s, except fo

ns entering 

remises at a

r, which sha

e to a statuto

system to f

standard t

Police. Th
and compre
eas. The 
ve coverage
e overwritin

mand by the

 one person
o by the P

t operation.

ecording. 

ses with da

the premis

r other autho

on Friday, S
y when ther
ng place. T
ed. These n

r of staff wil
ve music is t

number), w
log must be
ty officer 

from 2000 h
reed but wo
0 hrs 

r ingress an

are not bri

any time 

all be set at 

ory noise nu

facilitate 

to allow 

hese will 
ehensive 
footpath 
e.  
ng. 
e Police 

n who is 
Police or 

 

tes and 

es 

orised 

Saturday 
re is the 
They will 
numbers 

l be on 
taking 

when 
e 

hours 
ould be 

nd 

nging in 

a level 

uisance 

41



 

In addi
convers
aim of m
Act 200
 
As a re
Licensin
revocat
 
 
 
 
 
Michelle
Team L
Commu

ition to the
sations and
making the

03 as a who

esult of the 
ng Authorit
tion of the p

e Rudland (
Leader, Lice
unity Protec

ese breech
 visits that h
 premises c

ole. Unfortun

details con
ty respectfu
premises lice

(acting as th
ensing & An
ction (Regul

hes I have
have been 
compliant w
nately it wou

tained with
ully request
ence. 

he Licensin
ntisocial Beh
ation)  

e also iden
undertaken

with the pre
uld appear 

in the docu
ts that the 

g Authoritie
haviour 

ntified the 
n by officers
emises Lice
that our att

ument attac
Licensing 

es Respons

compliance
s of the licen
nce and ind
empts have

ched to this 
Sub Comm

ible Authori

e correspo
nsing team 
deed the L
e failed. 

 representa
mittee cons

ity) 

ndence, 
with the 
icensing 

ation the 
sider the 

42



Guns and Smoke, 1B Church Passage, London, EN5 4QS  

Daniel Pattenden investigation notes ‐ Compliance and Enforcement Timeline 

13th November 2014  Bill Boards at the premises were spotted saying stating that it would be 
opening on 15th November 2014 by a member of staff. We checked the 
system  and  there was  an  old  licence  on  half  the  premises  for  a  café. 
Daniel Pattenden  (DP) went to the premises where he met Rahil Majid 
and  Rizwan  Ali.    DP  advised  them  they  could  not  open  without  the 
appropriate  premises  licence.  DP  assisted  them with  transferring  the 
licence.    It was explained  to them that they  layout of the premises did 
not match  the plan  attached  to  the premises  licence.   As  such  it was 
explained to them that they would need to keep all licensable activities 
to the rear of the premises in line with the existing plan (see plan DP1).   
 
It was  further explained  that  they would need  to make a  full variation 
immediately  in  order  to  be  able  to  use  the  premises  in  line with  its 
altered  layout.  DP  left  the  application  forms  required  to  make  that 
application with the premises users. 
 

2nd September 2015  Following  almost  a  year  after  the  transfer  application  the  premises 
licence  still hadn’t been varied, DP  sent an email  (DP2) again with  the 
relevant  variation  application  documents  asking  them  to  vary  their 
licence as requested.    It was also pointed out  that  the use of both  the 
front  and  back  of  the  premises  for  licensable  activities  would  be 
unlawful under the current licence. 
 

13th – 16th November 
2015 

There was further email communication with Rizwan Ali following their 
failure to pay the premises licence annual fee as they are required to do 
by law. DP again reminded them about the need to vary the licence and 
again provided the documents for them to make their application. They 
arranged to meet DP regarding this on the Monday 23rd November 2016. 
(DP3) 
 

23rd November 2015  After attending the premises for the prearranged meeting an email was 
sent by DP to the licence holders confirming what was discussed (DP4). 
 

4th January 2016 – 6th 
January 2016 

An email was sent to Rizwan Ali (by DP) regarding the application for the 
full variation which had still not been made.  DP also addressed the fact 
that the premises licence annual fee had still not been paid (DP5) 
 

21st February 2016  Rizwan and Rahil attended a meeting with Emma Phasey and DP, in this 
meeting it was explained to them about the continued need for the full 
variation  application  to be made.  The matter of  the  continuous noise 
nuisance  issues  that  were  being  reported  to  the  council  was  also 
discussed. They stated  they were having a  lot of  trouble with  the  land 
lord and  they now  took ownership of  the  flats above.  It was explained 
that  while  we  sympathised  with  the  situation  they  had  been  non‐
complaint  for  quite  some  time  and  the  licensing  act  doesn’t  give 
consideration  to  such  things.  We  were  assured  once  again  that  the 
variation application would be made.  We explained that if they failed to 
do so this time we would be left with no choice but to seek a review of 
the premises licence. 
 

   

43



1st March 2016  Following the meeting with Emma and DP, Mr Ali requested more time 
to make the application.  This was agreed on the proviso that they didn’t 
use the front of the bar (unlicensed area).  
 
On  the  1st  March  Rizwan  Ali  submitted  an  application  (DP6).    The 
application  received was  not  for  a  variation  application but  for  a DPS 
variation  application  and  was  deemed  invalid  by  the  licensing  team.  
Elisabeth  Hammond,  Community  Protection  (Regulation)  Technical 
Support Officer,  informed  the  licence holders by email of the  invalidity 
of the application on 1st March 2017. (DP7) 
 

1st June 2016  Following an email from Guns and Smoke DP once again reiterated that 
the variation application needed to be made. This time they are told a 
review  application was being prepared by  the  Licensing Authority  and 
that failure to make this variation application could lead to action being 
taken against the licence (DP8 & DP9). 
 

1st June ‐  13th June 2016  Email  from Ms Sherwood of Guns and Smoke asking  for a copy of  the 
street  trading  application  form.   DP emailed  the  requested  forms  and 
mentioned  the need  for  the  variation  application  to be  submitted.   A 
request for the variation forms was then made by the premises to which 
DP sent them again via email  (DP10). 
 

23rd June 2016  The Premises Licence was suspended due to non payment of annual fees 
– letter hand delivered to the premises 
 

5th July 2016  DP emailed  the premises  confirming  the  variation  application had  still 
not been provided (DP11). 
 

18th July 2016  DP emailed the licence holder highlighting that the premises licence had 
been suspended and  that no  licensable activities could  take place until 
the outstanding annual  fee had been paid.  In addition DP pointed out 
that  a  variation  application  would  still  need  to  be made  and  that  a 
review was going to be applied for. (DP12). 
 

27th July 2016  The  annual  fee  was  paid  and  the  licence  was  reinstated.  The  police 
witnessed  a  breach  of  the  premises  licence  and  served  a  section  19 
notice  of  offences  during  the  period  that  the  licence was  suspended 
form non‐payment of annual fees (18th – 27th July 2016) 
 

12th August 2016  The premises was visited by the police where member of staff stated the 
DPS  shown  on  the  licence  was  no  longer  anything  to  do  with  the 
premises.  The premise  are  told  they  cannot  trade until  this  issue was 
rectified (DP13 & DP14). 
 

17th  August  2016  –  22nd  
August 2016 

Following the update from the Police, DP made with Guns & Smoke who 
claimed  that  the DPS  is  still  at  the  premises.    The DPS’s  details were 
requested  of  the  premises  licence  holders  but  the  details  are  never 
received (DP15).  
 
Further  to  this  they  then  stated  they were changing  the DPS and  they 
were closed  for refurbishment,  I stated unless  they applied  for  the  full 
variation they would not be able to reopen (DP16). 
  

   

44



14th September 2016  Community Protection (Regulation)  received an email from Bulent Guler 
stating he no  longer wished to be the DPS, DP   replied and told him he 
wasn’t and that it was Christian Scirocco that was shown on the licence.  
DP then asked Bulent if he was in the day to day control/management of 
the premises. No response to this question was received (DP17). 
 

14th October 2016  A DPS variation application was applied for to place Mr Bulent Guler on 
the premises licence. 
 

16th November 2016  The Noise Nuisance department received a complaint about  loud noise 
emanating from the premises.  In the complaint they received the  issue 
of underage sales was mentioned however this was not substantiated. 
 

16th November 2016  A full variation application is submitted to the Licensing Authority.  
 

16th December  2016  The  amended  Premises  Licence  is  granted  following  the  variation 
application with a number of conditions having being added by both the 
Police and the Noise Nuisance Authorities after agreeing them with the 
premises licence holder. 
 

17th March 2017   A  joint  visit with DP  and  the Police was made  to  the premises.   After 
arrival  a  large  group  of  youths  was  witnessed  gathered  outside 
interacting with persons coming out of the premises.  
 
George Higgins greeted those officers present and introduced himself as 
the bar manager. When questioned about the conditions shown on the 
licence  he was  unable  to  answer.    At  this  point  a  person  introduced 
himself  as  the  off  duty  general manger  and  gave  his  name  as  Taylor.  
Taylor  claimed he was under  the  influence of  alcohol but was  not on 
duty  at  the  time.    When  questioned  he  too  didn’t  seem  to  know 
anything about  the conditions attached  to  the  licence.   A  request was 
made to see/speak to either Rizwan or Rahil to which the officers were 
told that they might be up stairs.  When DP asked if the officers could go 
upstairs they were told no. When Rahil appeared downstairs to speak to 
the  officers  in  attendance  he  seemed  under  the  influence.    DP 
questioned him on this and he claimed he was tired.  
 
A  request  was  made  for  the  premises  licence  to  be  produced  for 
inspection.  The paper work provided was not the full premises licence. 
After  4  or  5  further  trips  and  searches  in  the  premises  a  copy  of  the 
licence was provided. PC John Akers and PC Vicky Wilcock sat down and 
spoke to Rahil about the licence they had been granted at which point it 
was clear that he was  in breach of nearly all of their  licence conditions. 
The police served a notice of offence. 
 

21st March 2017   The  licensing  authority was  cc’d  into  the  follow  up  email  sent  by  the 
Police to Rahil  (DP18)  following the visit on the 17th March.   The email 
highlighted the issues at the premises and the witnessed breaches of the 
licence  and  its  conditions.    The  Police  also  advised  that  no  licensable 
activities  could  take  place  until  all  conditions  of  the  licence  could  be 
complied with. 
 

22nd March 2017   The Police sent a follow up email to Rahil (DP19) after attending the site 
on  the  22nd March.    The  email  stated  the  premises management  had 
managed  to put  together  the  logs as  required but  the CCTV was of an 
insufficient standard. They also noted the noise limiter was not installed.
  45



22nd March 2017   DP sent a follow up email to Rahil (DP20) on 22nd March. In my email he 
made it clear that they have been non complaint with their licence since 
the grant/issue of the full variation on the 12th December 2016. DP also 
stated  that  unless  they  could  comply with  the  noise  limiter  condition 
they could not carry out licensable activities. 
 

27th March 2017   DP  received  an  email  (DP21)  from  John Oliver  (Community Protection 
Officer) who was  in  the area of Guns and Smoke on Friday 24th March 
2017  at  21:45. He  said  there was  a  large  group  of  youths  fighting  in 
Barnet High Street throwing glasses and bottles. He stated that he had 
seen them loitering outside Guns and Smoke. 
 

27th March 2017   Roxanne  Pateman  Noise  Nuisance  EHO,  provided  the  Licensing  Team 
with an email  that was  sent  to Rahil and Rizwan  (DP22) after  she had 
been notified that they had purchased a noise limiter. In that she states 
what they ordered was not a noise limiter and reminded them that they 
could not carry out licensable activities until the issue was resolved. 
 

30th March 2017  
 

Upon  a  general  search  of  the  internet  it was  found  that  a  Band was 
advertising  (on facebook) that they would be playing at Guns & Smoke 
on Friday night (DP23) 
 

30th March 2017   An  email was  sent  by  to  Rahil  and  Rizwan  (DP24)  reiterating  the  fact 
they could not carry out licensable activities and listing the section in the 
act. 
 

30th March 2017  
 

A statement was given to the licensing team by PC John Akers following 
a visit he conducted on Tuesday 28th March 2017 at which he enquired 
about the incident that took place on Friday 24th March 2017 (DP25). 
 

30th March 2017  
 

After  no  reply  to  an  email  sent  to  the  licence  holders DP  visited  the 
premises to discuss the issues that had arisen from the premises. DP has 
provided his notebook entry (DP26). 
 

31st March 2017   Noise  nuisance  provide  the  licensing  team  with  a  copy  of  the  noise 
abatement notice they were about to serve following a statutory noise 
nuisance on Friday 24th March 2017. In addition to this notice, additional 
case  details  relating  to  the  history  of  noise  issues  at  this  premises 
(DP27). 
 

31st March 2017  In  response  to  the advertised events  taking place at  the premises and 
the  failure  to  rectify  the  issues  of  compliance  in  relation  to  their 
premises licence the Licensing Authority issued a 48 hour closure notice 
to the premises (DP28).  
 
Noise nuisance also issued their noise abatement notice. 
 

1st April 2017  Hendon Magistrates  Court  was  attended  by  both  Emma  Phasey  and 
Daniel Pattenden  in relation to the closure Notice.   Whilst at the court 
discussions were had between Emma Phasey and  the premises  licence 
holders in relation to the issues being experienced  
 
An  email  was  then  sent  to  the  licence  holders  by  Emma  Phasey 
confirming the discussions that had taken place. (DP29) 
 

2nd April 2017    The Closure Notice was cancelled by the Licensing Authority 
 

   
46



21st April 2017  DP visited the premises to review CCTV footage to ensure the premises 
was  closed  for  the duration of  the  closure notice.    In  addition  to  this 
checks  were  carried  out  to  ensure  that  after  the  closure  notice  was 
cancelled that no licensable activities had taken place at a time that the 
business was not compliant with the premises  licence conditions. After 
reviewing  the CCTV  it was  apparent  that  the  closure notice had been 
adhered  to  and  no  licensable  activities  had  taken  place  since  its 
cancellation. There was however a witnessed breach of condition 12 on 
their premises  licence which states “All cutlery (especially steak knives) 
will be  removed  from  the  tables  from  2000 hours when  they  are not 
being used by a customer consuming a meal”. 
 

2nd May 2017  Information  was  received  that  indicated  that  the  premises  were 
advertising an  irresponsible drinks promotion.   Upon  checking Guns & 
Smokes  Facebook site (DP30) I fund that they were advertising an offer 
they called  the “3‐2‐1” where by  the  first drink you purchase  is £3  the 
second was  £2  and  the  third was  £1,  this  is  clearly  in  breach  of  the 
mandatory condition that states:  
 
“In this paragraph, an  irresponsible promotion means any one or more 
of  the  following  activities, or  substantially  similar  activities,  carried on 
for  the  purpose  of  encouraging  the  sale  or  supply  of  alcohol  for 
consumption on the premises— 
 
(a)  games  or  other  activities  which  require  or  encourage,  or  are 
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—  
 
(i) drink  a quantity of  alcohol within  a  time  limit  (other  than  to drink 
alcohol  sold  or  supplied  on  the  premises  before  the  cessation  of  the 
period  in which  the  responsible person  is  authorised  to  sell or  supply 
alcohol), or  
 
(ii)  drink  as much  alcohol  as  possible  (whether within  a  time  limit  or 
otherwise); 
 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for 
a  fixed  or  discounted  fee  to  the  public  or  to  a  group  defined  by  a 
particular  characteristic  in  a manner which  carries  a  significant  risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; 
 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize 
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a 
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; 
 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol  in association with promotional posters 
or flyers on, or  in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti‐social behaviour or 
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 
 
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another 
(other  than  where  that  other  person  is  unable  to  drink  without 
assistance by reason of disability).” 
 

   

47



16th June 2017  After  the  closure  notice  was  issued  and  subsequently  cancelled  the 
licence holder had a noise limiter installed at the premises.  This limiter 
was checked by a Noise officer on the 5th April 2017.  
 
The Noise nuisance officer attended  in order to set  the  levels of music 
with  an  engineer.    At  this  visit  they  were  able  to  set  the  level  for 
recorded music but not for live music.  
 
It was  deemed  at  the  time with  the  issue  to  be  rectified  they  could 
return to licenced trade. Since the 5th April 2017 until the 16th June Noise 
have tried to get in to set the limiter for live music. On the 9th June Noise 
nuisance witnessed a Statutory noise nuisance which was  in breach of 
the  abatement notice. On  the 16th  July  after nearly 3 months of non‐
compliance with  the  conditions  on  the  licence  the  venue were  again 
informed  that  if  they  could  not  comply  with  the  conditions  on  their 
licence they could not conduct licensable activities DP31. 

 

48



49

daniel.pattenden_5
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland
Text Box
DP1 



50

daniel.pattenden_6
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_1
Text Box
DP2 



51

daniel.pattenden_7
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_2
Text Box
DP3



52

daniel.pattenden_8
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_9
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_3
Text Box
DP3



53

daniel.pattenden_10
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_4
Text Box
DP3



54

daniel.pattenden_11
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_12
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_5
Text Box
DP3



55

daniel.pattenden_13
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_6
Text Box
DP4



56

daniel.pattenden_14
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_15
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_16
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_7
Text Box
DP5



57

daniel.pattenden_17
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_8
Text Box
DP5



58

daniel.pattenden_18
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_9
Text Box
DP5



59

Michelle.Rudland_10
Text Box
DP5



60

daniel.pattenden_19
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_20
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_11
Text Box
DP6



61

daniel.pattenden_21
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_22
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_12
Text Box
DP6



62

Michelle.Rudland_13
Text Box
DP6



63

daniel.pattenden_23
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_14
Text Box
DP7



64

Michelle.Rudland_15
Text Box
DP8



65

Michelle.Rudland_16
Text Box
DP8



66

Michelle.Rudland_17
Text Box
DP9



67

Michelle.Rudland_18
Text Box
DP9



68

Michelle.Rudland_19
Text Box
DP10



69

Michelle.Rudland_20
Text Box
DP10



70

Michelle.Rudland_21
Text Box
DP10



71

Michelle.Rudland_22
Text Box
DP10



72

daniel.pattenden_24
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_23
Text Box
DP11



73

Michelle.Rudland_24
Text Box
DP11



74

Michelle.Rudland_25
Text Box
DP12



75

Michelle.Rudland_26
Text Box
DP12



76

Michelle.Rudland_27
Text Box
DP13



77

Michelle.Rudland_28
Text Box
DP13



78

Michelle.Rudland_29
Text Box
DP14



79

daniel.pattenden_25
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_30
Text Box
DP15



80

daniel.pattenden_26
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_27
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_28
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_31
Text Box
DP15



81

daniel.pattenden_29
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_32
Text Box
DP16



82

daniel.pattenden_30
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_31
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_32
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_33
Text Box
DP16



83

daniel.pattenden_33
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_34
Text Box
DP16



84

daniel.pattenden_34
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_35
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_36
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_35
Text Box
DP17



85

daniel.pattenden_37
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_36
Text Box
DP18



86

Michelle.Rudland_37
Text Box
DP18



87

daniel.pattenden_38
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_38
Text Box
DP19



88

Michelle.Rudland_39
Text Box
DP19



89

daniel.pattenden_39
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_40
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_40
Text Box
DP20



90

Michelle.Rudland_41
Text Box
DP20



91

Michelle.Rudland_42
Text Box
DP21



92

daniel.pattenden_41
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_43
Text Box
DP22



93

daniel.pattenden_42
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_44
Text Box
DP23



94

daniel.pattenden_43
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_45
Text Box
DP24



95

daniel.pattenden_44
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_46
Text Box
DP25



96

Michelle.Rudland_47
Text Box
DP25



97

Michelle.Rudland_48
Text Box
DP25



98

Michelle.Rudland_49
Text Box
DP26



99

daniel.pattenden_45
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_50
Text Box
DP27



100

daniel.pattenden_46
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_51
Text Box
DP27



101

Michelle.Rudland_52
Text Box
DP27



102

daniel.pattenden_47
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_48
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_49
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_50
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_51
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_53
Text Box
DP27



103

daniel.pattenden_52
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_54
Text Box
DP27



104

daniel.pattenden_53
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_54
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_55
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_56
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_55
Text Box
DP27



105

Michelle.Rudland_56
Text Box
DP27



106

daniel.pattenden_57
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_57
Text Box
DP27



107

Michelle.Rudland_58
Text Box
DP27



108

Michelle.Rudland_59
Text Box
DP27



109

daniel.pattenden_58
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_59
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_60
Text Box
DP27



110

Michelle.Rudland_61
Text Box
DP27



111

Michelle.Rudland_62
Text Box
DP27

daniel.pattenden_60
Text Box



112

daniel.pattenden_61
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_62
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_63
Text Box
DP27



113

daniel.pattenden_63
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_64
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_65
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_66
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_64
Text Box
DP27



114

daniel.pattenden_67
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_68
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_69
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_70
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_71
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_72
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_73
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_65
Text Box
DP27



115

daniel.pattenden_74
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_75
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_76
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_77
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_78
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_79
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_80
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_66
Text Box
DP27



116

daniel.pattenden_81
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_82
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_67
Text Box
DP27



117

daniel.pattenden_83
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_84
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_85
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_86
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_87
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_68
Text Box
DP27



118

daniel.pattenden_88
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_89
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_90
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_91
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_69
Text Box
DP27



119

daniel.pattenden_92
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_70
Text Box
DP27



120

daniel.pattenden_93
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_94
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_71
Text Box
DP27



121

Michelle.Rudland_72
Text Box
DP27



122

daniel.pattenden_95
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_96
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_97
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_73
Text Box
DP27



123

daniel.pattenden_98
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_99
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_74
Text Box
DP27



124

daniel.pattenden_100
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_101
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_75
Text Box
DP27



125

Michelle.Rudland_76
Text Box
DP27



126

daniel.pattenden_102
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_103
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_104
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_105
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_77
Text Box
DP27



127

daniel.pattenden_106
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_107
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_108
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_109
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_78
Text Box
DP27



128

daniel.pattenden_110
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_79
Text Box
DP28



1

Rudland, Michelle

From: Pattenden, Daniel
Sent: 27 June 2017 13:54
To: Rudland, Michelle
Subject: FW: Guns and smokes noise limiter.

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Phasey, Emma  
Sent: 01 April 2017 13:35 
To: 'rahil majeed'; ali.rizwan2011@yahoo.com; Pateman, Roxanne 
Cc: Pattenden, Daniel; 'Jane.Tuffin@met.pnn.police.uk' 
Subject: RE: Guns and smokes noise limiter. 
 
Dear Rahil and Rizwan. 
 
During our discussion at Hendon Court this morning you made a number of representations and 
agreements.  I have detailed these below: 
 
1. You will open your premises this evening, as you have a booking for an engagement party that you 
would like to honour. 
 
2. You will not be conducting any licensable activities on your premises, this includes serving alcohol, 
providing regulated entertainment or serving hot food or drinks after eleven. 
 
3. You will ensure all members of the public are out of your premises by 23:30 
 
4. Members of the public may bring in their own alcohol to your premises, but will be asked to retain 
receipts to prove it was purchased off site. You may serve soft drinks. 
 
5. You will provide background music by CD player, but this will remain at a low level and will not be loud 
enough to dance to 
 
6. You will employ 3 SIA door staff who you will fully brief on the situation.  You will also record in your log 
book which staff are on duty this evening, and any incidents that occur. 
 
7. You will notify the off licences in the area of the situation so they are aware they may be busier tonight 
and that they need to monitor levels of drunkenness when selling alcohol. 
 
8. Your door staff will ensure that no one leaves the premises with glasses or bottles. 
 
9. Your door staff will ensure that no one is allowed to enter the premises if underage or intoxicated.  They 
will also monitor the levels of intoxication of persons leaving the premises - particularly when they are 
crossing the road to get more alcohol and will advise of safe ways to cross and also advice that a person 
will be refused re-entry if they are intoxicated. 
 
10. All staff will be briefed fully on the situation.  I would suggest you print out a copy of this list and get all 
staff to read this document and sign to confirm they have read and understood. 
 
11. All staff will monitor the premises to ensure there is no one underage in the premises and also to 
ensure there is no one intoxicated. Anyone found to be intoxicated or underage shall be removed from the 
premises immediately. 
 
 
As a result of the above, we have agreed that we will withdraw the closure notice this afternoon. However 
although we accept if you adhere to the above then the nuisance should not occur, we do continue to have 

129

Michelle.Rudland_80
Text Box
DP29

Michelle.Rudland_81
Text Box



2

concerns with your premises.  As I mentioned today the noise nuisance team, the Licensing team as well 
as the police all have enough grounds to review your premises licence.  I must impress on you how 
seriously we are continuing to view the recent issues with your premises. 
 
Moving forward we have also agreed that you will organise the sound engineer to attend your property at 
22:00 on Sunday evening.  They will be met by Roxanne Pateman to agree the levels for the limiter.  Once 
Roxanne Pateman confirms to you that she is satisfied with the levels set then you can use your licence 
again and undertake regulated activity.  However until this happens, you should continue to adhere to the 
conditions we agreed above.   
 
Please note that if we are unable to get hold of the residents to organise Sunday evening or if you have to 
cancel. you still cannot use your premises licence.  You must therefore continue to operate using the above 
conditions.  This will remain the situation until you receive confirmation from either Roxanne Pateman or 
myself that they noise limiter levels have been agreed. If you have to cancel Sundays appointment please 
call me on my mobile 07931 766 300 and leave a message. 
 
I have asked members of my team to monitor tonight's activities and I expect to see that the above 
agreements are being adhered to. 
 
Please can you reply to confirm to me that you have received this email, and that you agree to the 
conditions 1-11 detailed above.  Also please can you confirm that you understand the implications of not 
adhering to them. 
 
Regards 
 
Emma Phasey 
Group Manager 
Community Protection (Regulation) 
Development and Regulatory Services 
London Borough of Barnet, Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London, N20 0EJ. 
Tel: 020 8359 2119 
Barnet Online: www.barnet.gov.uk 
P please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 
 
 
    London Borough of Barnet is working with RE (Regional Enterprise) Ltd, a new joint venture between the 
Council and Capita plc RESTRICTED The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential 
and may be subject to legal professional privilege. Unless you are the intended recipient or his/her 
representative you are not authorised to, and must not, read, copy, distribute, use or retain this message or 
any part of it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
 
 
 
 

130

Michelle.Rudland_82
Text Box
DP29



131

Michelle.Rudland_83
Text Box
DP30



1

Rudland, Michelle

From: Pattenden, Daniel
Sent: 27 June 2017 14:47
To: Rudland, Michelle
Subject: FW: Guns and Smoke
Attachments: ufm4.rtf; image001.png; image002.jpg; image003.png; image004.jpg

From: Pattenden, Daniel  
Sent: 16 June 2017 11:57 
To: Nuisance; 'rahil majeed'; 'taylor@gunsandsmoke.co.uk'; 'Rizwan Ali' 
Cc: Pateman, Roxanne; Rudland, Michelle; 'barnet.licensing@met.pnn.police.uk'; Phasey, Emma 
Subject: RE: Guns and Smoke 
 
Dear Rahil/Taylor, 
 
Please see attached a letter that has been sent out today. 
 
This letter takes immediate effect. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Daniel Pattenden 
Licensing Officer, Trading Standards & Licensing Department 
Community Protection (Regulation) 
London Borough of Barnet, Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London, N20 0EJ 
Tel: 020 8359 2175 
Barnet Online: www.barnet.gov.uk 

please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

 
  
Re (Regional Enterprise) Ltd is a joint venture between Capita plc and The London Borough of Barnet.  
Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 1QT. Registered in England 08615172. 

 

⌂ Is there an empty property in your street? Please let the Council know on 0208 359 7995 
or e mail empty.properties@barnet.gov.uk 

 

 

From: Nuisance  
Sent: 15 June 2017 14:14 
To: 'rahil majeed'; 'taylor@gunsandsmoke.co.uk'; 'Rizwan Ali' 
Cc: Pateman, Roxanne; Rudland, Michelle; Pattenden, Daniel; 'barnet.licensing@met.pnn.police.uk'; Phasey, Emma 
Subject: FW: Guns and Smoke 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Taylor,  
 

132

Michelle.Rudland_84
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_85
Text Box

Michelle.Rudland_86
Text Box
DP31

daniel.pattenden_111
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_112
Text Box



2

I sent an email last Monday regarding this. I sent it to taylor@gunsandsmoke.co.uk.  I asked the officers to 
come and finalise the set up on the limited as I had already arranged access to a residents property and 
with the officers on the out of hours to attend.  
 
We have tried on 3 occasions to set the noise limiter and each time this has not been possible.  
 
On Friday night we received a complaint from a resident regarding the music. Officers undertook an 
assessment and deemed the music from Guns and Smoke to be a statutory noise nuisance. This is a breach 
of the Abatement Notice that was served in March, as well as one of the conditions on the premises 
licence. It was also noted that the rear door was propped open yet again. This is a further breach of the 
premises licence.  
 
The premises is currently in breach of all of the following conditions: 

 All amplified music is to be played through a noise limiter, which shall be set at a level agreed by 
Barnet's Environmental Health Department.  

 All doors and windows, expect those used for entry & egress, shall remain closed when regulated 
entertainment is taking place.  

 No noise shall emanate from the premises that gives rise to a statutory noise nuisance.   
Please note that the Licensing Team have been notified of the above witnessed breaches. 
 
We cannot allow this situation to carry on. It is unacceptable that local residents have to listen to loud 
music from this premises on a regular basis. We have been more than lenient and have given Guns and 
Smoke ample opportunities to comply with all conditions on the licence as well as the abatement notice.  
 
Until we can set the noise limiter Guns and Smoke is not complying with all the conditions on their licence 
and therefore all licensable activities must cease.  
 

You may serve hot food and hot drinks until 11pm, cold soft drinks at any time, and people may bring their 
own alcohol as long as they are not being charged in any way.  You may also have background level music, 
which is not for entertainment, but ambience. 
 
Should we witnesses any licensable activities being undertaken we will have no option but to serve a 
further Closure Notice and it is unlikely we would consider cancelling it unlike last time.  
 
If we witness another breach of the abatement notice we will now also consider further legal action. This 
can include a seizure of all noise making equipment inside the premises as well as a formal prosecution.  
 
As the responsible authority for noise I will also be supporting the review of the premises licence 
submitted by the police. 
 
If you wish to discuss any of this in more detail then please contact Emma Phasey in my absence as I am 
now on annual leave until July. 
 
Regards, 
 
Nuisance Team on behalf of Roxanne Pateman 
Environmental Health Officer 
Please note I work Mondays, Wednesday Mornings, Thursdays and Fridays.  
 
Development & Regulatory Services 
London Borough of Barnet, 9th Floor Barnet House,1255 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ 
Tel: 020 8359 7995 

133

Michelle.Rudland_87
Text Box
DP31

daniel.pattenden_113
Text Box



3

Barnet online: www.barnet.gov.uk 
 please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?  
 

 
  
Re (Regional Enterprise) Ltd is a joint venture between Capita plc and The London Borough of Barnet.  
Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 1QT. Registered in England 08615172. 

 

⌂ Is there an empty property in your street? Please let the Council know on 0208 359 7995 
or e mail empty.properties@barnet.gov.uk 

 
From: Taylor James [mailto:tjhetherston@gmail.com]  
Sent: 10 June 2017 11:44 
To: Pateman, Roxanne 
Subject: Gns 
 

Hello Roxanne,  
Sorry I was not around yesterday to see you when you came in. I had to rush off to deal with some family 
issues. I would have informed you but I was still unclear as to when you where coming in as I receive no 
written confirmation by you. I would eagerly like to get this issue resolved if you I have a live band this 
Thursday if you and your team are free?  

Kind Regards  
Taylor H  

134

Michelle.Rudland_88
Text Box
DP31

daniel.pattenden_114
Text Box



135

Michelle.Rudland_89
Text Box
DP31



 
Noise and Nuisance’s Representations to the following a premises 
licence review application 
 
Premises: Guns and Smoke, 1B Church Passage, EN5 4QS 
  
The responsible authority for Noise and Nuisance within Environmental Health has 
been notified of the application for the review of the premises licence for the above.  
 
We are satisfied that allowing this premises to continue to operate in accordance 
with their current premises licence would undermine the licensing objective of the 
prevention of public nuisance.  
 
Since December 2014 Environmental Health have been receiving complaints of loud 
amplified music from this premises.  
 
To date we have witness a statutory noise nuisance on 10 separate occasions: 
12/12/2014  
24/12/2014 

18/01/2015 
22/01/2015 
20/11/2015 
22/11/2015 
11/12/2015  

22/01/2016 
 

24/03/2017  
09/06/2017  
 
 

 
The noise team has served 3 Noise Abatement Notices under Section 80 of the 
Environmental Protection Act 1990:  
24/12/2014   11/12/2015  31/03/2017.  
 
Further complaints of the music have been received. These were made either 
retrospectively or the music stopped before officers arrived: 
13/12/2014 23/1/2015 02/01/2016 

06/01/2016 
08/01/2016 
09/01/2016 
29/01/2016 
14/11/2016 
 

17/03/2017 
10/04/2017 
13/05/2017  
15/05/2017 

The music from this premises can clearly be heard inside a number of surrounding 
residential properties, with the lyrics being identified and the bass clearly being felt.  
 

 The London Borough of Barnet 
Regulatory Services  
Environmental Health 
Barnet House 
1255 High Road 
Whetstone 
London N20 0EJ 
 

 Tel: 020 8359 7995 
 
14th June 2017 

 

136



The noise team has continuously tried to work with this premises to resolve this on-
going noise issue however it continues with a breach of the most recently served 
Abatement Notice being witnessed on the 9th June 2017.  
 
As well as breaching the Noise Abatement Notice this premises currently has three 
noise conditions on their licence which they are not compliant with: 
 

 All amplified music is to be played through a noise limiter, which shall be set 
at a level agreed by Barnet's Environmental Health Department.  
 

 All doors and windows, expect those used for entry & egress, shall remain 
closed when regulated entertainment is taking place.  

 
 No noise shall emanate from the premises that gives rise to a statutory noise 

nuisance.   
 
The noise team has tried to set the noise limiter on 4 occasions but each time we 
haven’t been successful. On one occasion the noise limiter wasn’t working properly, 
on two occasion their sound engineer wasn’t available when we arrived on the night 
and once because they cancelled the appointment.  
 
On many occasions the rear doors to the premises has been propped or left open 
which negates the purpose of sound proofing and the noise limiter. The owners and 
managers have been told on several occasions not to leave the doors open however 
this was last witnessed on the 9th June 2017.  
 
The noise team has little confidence in the management of this premises. The 
owner(s) have recently purchased another licenced premises and seemingly have 
little time to deal with this one.  By their admission they took 20 days to respond to 
us regarding setting the noise limiter as they were ‘extremely busy in opening my 
other branch’. Since our last correspondence on the 14th May 2017 the noise team 
has had no further correspondence with the owner(s) and this on-going noise issue 
seems to have been left to the bar management team. It is not clear who is 
responsible for the day to day management of this premises and the noise team has 
not been given any direction from the owners as to who is responsible.  
 
This premise has undertaken some sound proofing methods but the noise can still 
be heard inside a number of residential properties at a level which is deemed to be a 
statutory noise nuisance. This clearly shows the venue itself is not suitable to have 
recorded and live music due to it being in such close proximity to many residential 
properties. Background music for ambience purposed only would be more 
appropriate.  
 
On the two occasions I personally have visited this premise past 10pm I noted 
cutlery on unoccupied tables which is in contrary to the following condition:   

 All cutlery (especially steak knives) will be removed from the tables from 2000 
hours when they are not being used by a customer consuming a meal.  

 
In summary, there is a clear lack of cooperation and ownership from this premises. 
The noise team has spent a vast amount of time and resources trying to resolve the 

137



noise issue but the premises continue to cause a statutory noise nuisance and not 
meet the noise conditions on their licence. It is unfair to allow this to continue to 
cause a significant disturbance to local residents.  

 
Please accept this as support for the review of this premises licence and I 
respectfully request the licensing subcommittee to revoke the licence.    
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Roxanne Pateman 
Environmental Health Officer and Responsible Authority for Noise and Nuisance.  
 
 

 

138



1

Pattenden, Daniel

From: katiuscia spanu <katiaspanu@gmail.com>
Sent: 14 June 2017 22:54
To: LicensingRepresentation
Cc: Pateman, Roxanne
Subject: Re/Guns and Smoke in High Barnet

To Whom it May Concern - 
 
We have been informed by Roxanne Pateman, Environmental Health Officer for the London Borough of 
Barnet, that you are in the process of reviewing the license of Guns and Smoke (GaS). We wish to share our 
views and experience of this establishment. 
 
We live at 94a High St, directly across the street from GaS. We live above a shop and our apartment spans 
three floors. The first and second floors have large street facing windows, and the top floor has smaller 
street facing windows. We therefore have direct experience of what goes on at GaS on a regular basis. 
 
Once or twice a week, or sometimes every other week, GaS holds what seems to be a large club-style party. 
Until 11pm, the venue plays loud music, which is made even louder when the doors are open, as they often 
are, and when the usual noise of road traffic dies down. This is unpleasant for us and we are sure for many 
other neighbors as well. Even shutting the windows makes little difference. 
 
If this were the whole story, we might not be writing you. However, the biggest nuisance normally begins 
afterwards, as the party winds down. It is at this point that large groups of revellers move outside. Looking 
out our window, we see men and women - and sometimes teenagers - drinking, shouting, swearing, 
breaking glass, and so on, on a regular basis. When we see this, it's not clear where the club boundary ends, 
and the public space begins. On multiple occasions, the disturbance has escalated into fights. We have 
called the police several times, and have also witnessed them intervening on multiple occasions. We don't 
know for sure when GaS closes, but these disturbances often go on until 1 or 2am, keeping us awake or 
waking us up. 
 
Undoubtedly, GaS is fully aware of the nuisance that they are causing. This makes us think that they should 
be taking care to improve their handling of potential noise and disturbance, and to inform and educate their 
patrons to have respect for those in the neighborhood. In other parts of London, we often notice signs 
outside pubs asking people not to drink outside, or to speak quietly and with awareness of their 
surroundings. 
 
Since we have been in London, we've lived in many neighborhoods, and we accept that nowhere is quiet. 
Everywhere we have been, there are occasional noisy nights. We are glad that people are having fun. But 
GaS is the worst and loudest venue that we have ever encountered. Considering that they seem to do very 
little business the rest of the week, we suspect this is by design - that their money is made from these noisy 
nights, and that they are unlikely to stop them. 
 
Thank you for taking the time to read this message, and please don't hesitate to contact us if you have any 
questions. 
 
Best regards. 
 
Katia Spanu & Edward Garrett 
 
 
 

139

daniel.pattenden_115
Text Box



1

Pattenden, Daniel

From: Matt Gosset <matt.gosset@hotmail.co.uk>
Sent: 19 June 2017 11:47
To: LicensingRepresentation
Subject: Re: Guns and smoke noise review
Attachments: image001.png; image002.jpg

Flat 1, 61a High Street, High Barnet, EN5 5UR 
 
In relation to licensing objectives 1 and 2 
Music from Guns and Smoke bar is very loud in our flat causing stress and disruption to our family; 
including our young daughter who often can't sleep because of the noise. 
Repeated attempts to limit the noise by the council have been ignored by guns and Smoke who continue to 
play loud live and recorded music often after midnight and into the early hours. 
 
Regards 
Matt Gosset 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
On 19 Jun 2017, at 09:42, LicensingRepresentation <LicensingRepresentation@Barnet.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear Mr Gosset, 
  
Thank you for your email. 
  
In order to put attach your comments to the review application before a licensing 
subcommittee we need to make sure that your email is compliant with the Licensing Acts 
requirements for representations.  As a result we will require you to provide us with the 
following information: 
  

 Your residential address 
 A statement as to how this premises has affected you in relation to one or more of 

the licensing objectives.  These objectives are: 
                   

1. Prevention of public nuisance, 
2. Protection of children from harm, 
3. Public Safety, and 
4. Prevention of crime and disorder 

  
The information requested above once received, will then be attached to your emails below 
and entered into the review case.   
  
We would greatly appreciate it if you could get this information to us as a matter of urgency 
so that we can compile the paperwork ready for the hearing in the next couple of days. 
  
regards 
  
Licensing Team 
Community Protection (Regulation) 
London Borough of Barnet, Barnet House, 1255 High Road, Whetstone, London, N20 0EJ 
Tel: 020 8359 7443 
Barnet Online: www.barnet.gov.uk 

140

daniel.pattenden_116
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_117
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_118
Text Box



2

 please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?  
<image001.png> 
  
Re (Regional Enterprise) Ltd is a joint venture between Capita plc and The London Borough of Barnet.  
Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 1QT. Registered in England 08615172. 

<image002.jpg> 

⌂ Is there an empty property in your street? Please let the Council know on 
0208 359 7995 or e mail empty.properties@barnet.gov.uk 

  
  
  
From: Matt Gosset [mailto:matt.gosset@hotmail.co.uk]  
Sent: 16 June 2017 22:56 
To: LicensingRepresentation 
Subject: Fwd: Guns and smoke noise review 
  
Please see email trail below to email dated 14th may. This is my statement in support of a 
review of noise levels at guns and smoke. I request that it is read at any review meeting and 
that I am invited to attend and given the opportunity to describe the effect of the noise from 
Guns and Smoke in person. 
Regards 
Matt Gosset 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Pateman, Roxanne" <Roxanne.Pateman@Barnet.gov.uk> 
Date: 27 May 2017 at 08:23:33 BST 
To: 'Matt Gosset' <matt.gosset@hotmail.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Guns and smoke noise review 

Matt,  
  
Thank you for getting back to me.  
  
I am sorry that we couldn’t set the level last night. I am very frustrated by 
this also.  
  
I am disappointed to hear they turned the level up after we left.  
  
Realistically I do not think they are going to comply with anything I request. I 
have already served them with an abatement notice which legally requires 
them not to cause a nuisance and sadly I think they could be by‐passing the 
noise limiter.  
  
I think the only way this is going to be resolved is through the review of the 
licence. It is hoped they will have their licence completely revoked.  
  
I will continue with trying to get the limiter set. Once this is done I will let you 
know. Once the level is set I would be keen to assess the level without them 
knowing to see if they are bypassing the limiter.  
  

141

daniel.pattenden_119
Text Box

daniel.pattenden_120
Text Box



3

Once again thank you for allowing us to come into your property last night 
and I am sorry we could not get the level set.  
  
Regards, 
  
Roxanne Pateman 
Environmental Health Officer 
Please note I work Mondays, Wednesday Mornings, Thursdays and Fridays.  
  
Development & Regulatory Services 
London Borough of Barnet, 9th Floor Barnet House,1255 High Road, Whetstone, 
London N20 0EJ 
Tel: 020 8359 7995 
Barnet online: www.barnet.gov.uk 
 please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?  
  

<image001.png> 
  
Re (Regional Enterprise) Ltd is a joint venture between Capita plc and The London Borough of Barnet.  
Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 1QT. Registered in England 08615172. 

<image002.jpg> 

⌂ Is there an empty property in your street? Please let the 
Council know on 0208 359 7995 or e mail 
empty.properties@barnet.gov.uk 

  

From: Matt Gosset [mailto:matt.gosset@hotmail.co.uk]  
Sent: 27 May 2017 01:04 
To: Pateman, Roxanne 
Subject: Re: Guns and smoke noise review 
  
  
https://www.facebook.com/elvis/photos/a.88884213791.104399.7284978791/
10155320814433792/?type=3 
Hi Roxanne, 
We are away for the next week so not around tomorrow night.  
Guns and smoke continue to play loud music. They have turned it up after you 
left. I was hopeful that tonight would result in setting an acceptable noise 
level. However, they simply played quiet music - in no way reflective of the 
normal volume - and no cap of noise has been set because of technical 
problems. 
You need to Apply sanctions so that Guns and Smoke reduce the noise level 
to an acceptable level. This situation has been going on for several years and 
your intervention has resulted in little outcome. I have no faith in Guns and 
Smoke to comply with anything you set. It appears to me that they pretend to 
adhere but revert pretty quickly to loud music.  
Please get some results on this. 
Regards 
Matt Gosset 
  
  
  
Regards 
Matt Gosset 

142

daniel.pattenden_121
Text Box



4

 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
On 26 May 2017, at 23:29, Pateman, Roxanne 
<Roxanne.Pateman@Barnet.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear Matt,  
 
Thank you for allowing Jack to come into your property 
tonight.  
 
Just to fully update you. Despite me requesting for living 
music, they didn’t have anyone on the drums and the limiter 
could not be adjusted by ourselves, only the engineer who 
installed it can do this. This means we haven’t been able to set 
the level of the limiter.  
 
We will need to reassess this. I will be speaking with them 
tomorrow to see if we can set it tomorrow evening as they will 
have someone available to play the drums and they hope to be 
able to arrange the sound engineer.  
 
The limiter was cutting out today a when Jack assessed the 
level of the music he said it was a boarded line nuisance so we 
do need to get the level reduced.   
 
I fully take on board the issue around the drums. Hopefully we 
can reassess this tomorrow with the drums so we can determine 
the impact of their use. If we find that even with lowering the 
level of the music,  the drums are still causing a nuisance then 
this will form part of my support for the review of their licence.  
 
I will be asking a different resident to give us access tomorrow 
as I do not want to disturb you two nights in a row but if they 
are not around would you be available tomorrow evening at 
10pm again? 
 
Regards, 
 
Roxanne Pateman 
Environmental Health Officer 
Please note I work Mondays, Wednesday Mornings, Thursdays 
and Fridays.  
 
Development & Regulatory Services 
London Borough of Barnet, 9th Floor Barnet House,1255 High 
Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ 
Tel: 020 8359 7995 
Barnet online: www.barnet.gov.uk 
 please consider the environment - do you really need to print 
this email?  
 
 

143



5

  
Re (Regional Enterprise) Ltd is a joint venture between Capita 
plc and The London Borough of Barnet.  
Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 
1QT. Registered in England 08615172. 
 
⌂ Is there an empty property in your street? Please let the 
Council know on 0208 359 7995 or e mail 
empty.properties@barnet.gov.uk 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Pateman, Roxanne  
Sent: 22 May 2017 14:31 
To: 'matt.gosset@hotmail.co.uk' 
Subject: RE: Guns and smoke noise review 
 
Matt,  
 
I have just been informed you need to send this to 
licensingrepresentation@barnet.gov.uk rather than the generic 
mailbox I gave you. Sorry for the inconvenience.  
 
Also I have arranged Friday. Either myself or my colleague 
will be with you at 10pm.  
 
Regards, 
 
Roxanne Pateman 
Environmental Health Officer 
Please note I work Mondays, Wednesday Mornings, Thursdays 
and Fridays.  
 
Development & Regulatory Services 
London Borough of Barnet, 9th Floor Barnet House,1255 High 
Road, Whetstone, London N20 0EJ 
Tel: 020 8359 7995 
Barnet online: www.barnet.gov.uk 
 please consider the environment - do you really need to print 
this email?  
 
 
  
Re (Regional Enterprise) Ltd is a joint venture between Capita 
plc and The London Borough of Barnet.  
Registered Office: 17 Rochester Row, London, England SW1P 
1QT. Registered in England 08615172. 
 
⌂ Is there an empty property in your street? Please let the 
Council know on 0208 359 7995 or e mail 
empty.properties@barnet.gov.uk 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: LicensingAdmin  

144

daniel.pattenden_122
Text Box



6

Sent: 17 May 2017 12:53 
To: Pateman, Roxanne 
Subject: FW: Guns and smoke noise review 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Matt Gosset [mailto:matt.gosset@hotmail.co.uk]  
Sent: 14 May 2017 11:21 
To: LicensingAdmin 
Subject: Guns and smoke noise review 
 
Support statement for review of Guns and Smoke Bar, High 
Barnet 
 
The noise nuisance from Guns and Smoke bar has had a 
considerable negative impact on my family. We are often kept 
up by thumping base and drums until after midnight. I have 
made numerous complaints to the council. The management of 
Guns and Smoke have made assurances that noise levels would 
be capped at acceptable levels, but after short breaks of a week 
or two return to the loud levels that cause us distress. 
We have a 7 year old daughter whose sleep is often disrupted 
by the noise levels and I have a stressful job that requires early 
starts.  
Noise from Guns and Smoke has been affecting our lives since 
it opened. Please can we hold them to account so that my 
family can live without noise and stress. 
Yours sincerely  
Matt Gosset 
 
Sent from my iPad 

145

daniel.pattenden_123
Text Box



 ::6J�4

�

�

�

�
/����������������-�
3
���'������
��

���������������
�

146



75

the review process
11.1  The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club 

premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems 
associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises 
licence or club premises certificate.

11.2  At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a 
responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the 
licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of 
the four licensing objectives.

11.3  An application for review may be made electronically, provided the licensing authority 
agrees and the applicant submits a subsequent written application. The licensing authority 
may also agree in advance that the application need not be given in writing. However, 
these applications are outside the formal electronic application process and may not be 
submitted via GOV.UK or the licensing authority’s electronic facility.

11.4  In addition, the licensing authority must review a licence if the premises to which it relates 
was made the subject of a closure order by the police based on nuisance or disorder and 
the magistrates’ court has sent the authority the relevant notice of its determination, or if 
the police have made an application for summary review on the basis that premises are 
associated with serious crime and/or disorder.

11.5  Any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may apply for a review of a premises 
licence or club premises certificate. Therefore, the relevant licensing authority may apply 
for a review if it is concerned about licensed activities at premises and wants to intervene 
early without waiting for representations from other persons. However, it is not expected 
that licensing authorities should normally act as responsible authorities in applying for 
reviews on behalf of other persons, such as local residents or community groups. These 
individuals or groups are entitled to apply for a review for a licence or certificate in their 
own right if they have grounds to do so. It is also reasonable for licensing authorities to 
expect other responsible authorities to intervene where the basis for the intervention falls 
within the remit of that other authority. For example, the police should take appropriate 
steps where the basis for the review is concern about crime and disorder. Likewise, where 
there are concerns about noise nuisance, it is reasonable to expect the local authority 
exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated 
to make the application for review.

11.6  Where the relevant licensing authority does act as a responsible authority and applies 
for a review, it is important that a separation of responsibilities is still achieved in this 
process to ensure procedural fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. As outlined 
previously in Chapter 9 of this Guidance, the distinct functions of acting as licensing 
authority and responsible authority should be exercised by different officials to ensure 
a separation of responsibilities. Further information on how licensing authorities should 
achieve this separation of responsibilities can be found in Chapter 9, paragraphs 9.13 
to 9.19 of this Guidance.

11. Reviews

147



76 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

11.7  In every case, any application for a review must relate to particular premises in respect 
of which there is a premises licence or club premises certificate and must be relevant to 
the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. Following the grant or variation 
of a licence or certificate, a complaint regarding a general issue in the local area relating 
to the licensing objectives, such as a general (crime and disorder) situation in a town 
centre, should generally not be regarded as a relevant representation unless it can be 
positively tied or linked by a causal connection to particular premises, which would allow 
for a proper review of the licence or certificate. For instance, a geographic cluster of 
complaints, including along transport routes related to an individual public house and 
its closing time, could give grounds for a review of an existing licence as well as direct 
incidents of crime and disorder around a particular public house.

11.8  Where a licensing authority receives a geographic cluster of complaints, the authority 
may consider whether these issues are the result of the cumulative impact of licensed 
premises within the area concerned. In such circumstances, the authority may also 
consider whether it would be appropriate to include a special policy relating to cumulative 
impact within its licensing policy statement. Further guidance on cumulative impact 
policies can be found in Chapter 13 of this Guidance.

11.9  Representations must be made in writing and may be amplified at the subsequent 
hearing or may stand in their own right. Additional representations which do not amount 
to an amplification of the original representation may not be made at the hearing. 
Representations may be made electronically, provided the licensing authority agrees and 
the applicant submits a subsequent written representation. The licensing authority may 
also agree in advance that the representation need not be given in writing.

11.10  Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems 
identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning 
of their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should advise 
the licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to address those concerns. 
A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a decision 
to apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing objectives 
should be encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this co-operation.

11.11  If the application for a review has been made by a person other than a responsible 
authority (for example, a local resident, residents’ association, local business or trade 
association), before taking action the licensing authority must first consider whether the 
complaint being made is relevant, frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. Further guidance on 
determining whether a representation is frivolous or vexatious can be found in Chapter 9 
of this Guidance (paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10).

repetitious grounds of review
11.12  A repetitious ground is one that is identical or substantially similar to:

	 •	 	a	ground	for	review	specified	in	an	earlier	application	for	review	made	in	relation	to	the	
same	premises	licence	or	certificate	which	has	already	been	determined;	or

	 •	 	representations	considered	by	the	licensing	authority	when	the	premises	licence	or	
certificate	was	granted;	or

	 •	 	representations	which	would	have	been	made	when	the	application	for	the	premises	
licence was first made and which were excluded then by reason of the prior issue of a 
provisional	statement;	and,	in	addition	to	the	above	grounds,	a	reasonable	interval	has	
not elapsed since that earlier review or grant.

148



77

11.13  Licensing authorities are expected to be aware of the need to prevent attempts to review 
licences merely as a further means of challenging the grant of the licence following the 
failure of representations to persuade the licensing authority on an earlier occasion. It is 
for licensing authorities themselves to judge what should be regarded as a reasonable 
interval in these circumstances. However, it is recommended that more than one review 
originating from a person other than a responsible authority in relation to a particular 
premises should not be permitted within a 12 month period on similar grounds save in 
compelling circumstances or where it arises following a closure order.

11.14  The exclusion of a complaint on the grounds that it is repetitious does not apply to 
responsible authorities which may make more than one application for a review of a 
licence or certificate within a 12 month period.

11.15  When a licensing authority receives an application for a review from a responsible 
authority or any other person, or in accordance with the closure procedures described 
in Part 8 of the 2003 Act (for example, closure orders), it must arrange a hearing. The 
arrangements for the hearing must follow the provisions set out in regulations. These 
regulations are published on the Government’s legislation website (www.legislation.
gov.uk). It is particularly important that the premises licence holder is made fully aware 
of any representations made in respect of the premises, any evidence supporting the 
representations and that the holder or the holder’s legal representative has therefore been 
able to prepare a response.

Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review
11.16  The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may exercise 

on determining a review where it considers them appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.

11.17  The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any further 
steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to 
prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to 
recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected that licensing 
authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring 
that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be issued 
in writing to the licence holder.

11.18  However, where responsible authorities such as the police or environmental health 
officers	have	already	issued	warnings	requiring	improvement	–	either	orally	or	in	writing	
–	that	have	failed	as	part	of	their	own	stepped	approach	to	address	concerns,	licensing	
authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into account 
when considering what further action is appropriate.

11.19  Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is 
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

	 •	 	modify	the	conditions	of	the	premises	licence	(which	includes	adding	new	conditions	or	
any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the hours 
of	opening	or	by	requiring	door	supervisors	at	particular	times;

	 •	 	exclude	a	licensable	activity	from	the	scope	of	the	licence,	for	example,	to	exclude	
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the 
incidental	live	and	recorded	music	exemption);

	 •	 	remove	the	designated	premises	supervisor,	for	example,	because	they	consider	that	
the	problems	are	the	result	of	poor	management;

149



78 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

	 •	 	suspend	the	licence	for	a	period	not	exceeding	three	months;

	 •	 	revoke	the	licence.

11.20  In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities 
should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the 
representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these 
causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response.

11.21  For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the removal and 
replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a problem 
where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor management decisions 
made by that individual.

11.22  Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company 
practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may 
be an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent 
review hearings are generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove 
a succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of 
deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives.

11.23  Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions of 
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of up 
to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three months 
could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be expected 
to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for 
instance, a licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder 
from allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will 
always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from a licensing 
authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. But where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing 
authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle 
the problems at the premises and, where other measures are deemed insufficient, to 
revoke the licence.

reviews arising in connection with crime
11.24  A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected 

with licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems 
at	the	premises;	money	laundering	by	criminal	gangs,	the	sale	of	contraband	or	stolen	
goods, or the sale of firearms. Licensing authorities do not have the power to judge 
the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the courts. The licensing 
authority’s role when determining such a review is not therefore to establish the guilt or 
innocence of any individual but to ensure the promotion of the crime prevention objective.

11.25  Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not 
part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why representations 
giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be delayed pending the outcome of any 
criminal proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the criminal courts 
of certain individuals, but not all. In any case, it is for the licensing authority to determine 
whether the problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on the 
premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review follows 
a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to go beyond 
any finding by the courts, which should be treated as a matter of undisputed evidence 
before them.

150



79

11.26  Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the premises 
have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what steps should be 
taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention 
objective. It is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or associated problems 
may be taking place or have taken place despite the best efforts of the licence holder and 
the staff working at the premises and despite full compliance with the conditions attached 
to the licence. In such circumstances, the licensing authority is still empowered to take 
any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The licensing authority’s duty is to take 
steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider 
community and not those of the individual licence holder.

11.27  There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises which 
should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed premises:

	 •	 	for	the	sale	and	distribution	of	Class	A	drugs	and	the	laundering	of	the	proceeds	of	
drugs	crime;

	 •	 	for	the	sale	and	distribution	of	illegal	firearms;

	 •	 	for	the	evasion	of	copyright	in	respect	of	pirated	or	unlicensed	films	and	music,	which	
does	considerable	damage	to	the	industries	affected;

	 •	 	for	the	illegal	purchase	and	consumption	of	alcohol	by	minors	which	impacts	on	the	
health, educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of 
young	people;

	 •	 	for	prostitution	or	the	sale	of	unlawful	pornography;

	 •	 	by	organised	groups	of	paedophiles	to	groom	children;

	 •	 	as	the	base	for	the	organisation	of	criminal	activity,	particularly	by	gangs;

	 •	 	for	the	organisation	of	racist	activity	or	the	promotion	of	racist	attacks;

	 •	 	for	knowingly	employing	a	person	who	is	unlawfully	in	the	UK	or	who	cannot	lawfully	be	
employed	as	a	result	of	a	condition	on	that	person’s	leave	to	enter;

	 •	 	for	unlawful	gambling;	and

	 •	 	for	the	sale	of	smuggled	tobacco	and	alcohol.

11.28  It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law enforcement agencies, 
which are responsible authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to deter such 
activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that 
the crime prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being used to 
further	crimes,	it	is	expected	that	revocation	of	the	licence	–	even	in	the	first	instance	–	
should be seriously considered. 

review of a premises licence following closure order
11.29  Licensing authorities are subject to certain timescales, set out in the legislation, for the 

review of a premises licence following a closure order. The relevant time periods run 
concurrently and are as follows:

	 •	 	when	the	licensing	authority	receives	notice	that	a	magistrates’	court	has	made	a	
closure	order	it	has	28	days	to	determine	the	licence	review	–	the	determination	
must be made before the expiry of the 28th day after the day on which the notice 
is	received;

151



80 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

	 •	 	the	hearing	must	be	held	within	ten	working	days,	the	first	of	which	is	the	day	after	the	
day	the	notice	from	the	magistrates’	court	is	received;

	 •	 	day	(there	must	be	five	clear	working	days	between	the	giving	of	the	notice	and	the	
start of the hearing).

review of a premises licence following persistent sales of alcohol 
to children
11.30 Where persistent sales of alcohol to children have occurred at premises, responsible 

authorities should consider applying for a review of the licence, whether there has been a 
prosecution for the offence under section 147A or a closure notice has been given under 
section 169A of the 2003 Act. In determining the review, the licensing authority should 
consider revoking the licence if it considers this outcome is appropriate. Responsible 
authorities should consider taking steps to ensure that a review of the licence is routine in 
these circumstances.

152



 ::6J�5�

�

�

�

�
&��������
��
4�����
��

�

153



MATTERS FOR DECISION  
 

An application made under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003  
 

Guns & Smoke, 1b Church Parade, Barnet, London EN5 4QS 
 

Determination in accordance with Section 52(3) of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
S 52 (3); 
 
“The authority must, having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take such of the steps mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 

4. The steps are- 
 

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence; 
(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 
(c)  to remove the designated premises supervisor; 
(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
(e) to revoke the licence;  

 
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added. 

 
5. Subsection (3) is subject to sections 19, 20 and 21 (requirement to include certain conditions in premises licences). 

 
6. Where the authority takes a step mentioned in subsection (4) (a) or (b), it may provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not 

exceeding three months) as it may specify”. 
 
Notification in accordance with Section 52 (10) of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

10. Where a licensing authority determines an application for review under this section it must notify the determination and its reasons for making it to- 
 

(a) the holder of the licence, 
(b) the applicant, 
(c) any person who made relevant representations, and 
(d) the chief officer of police for the police area (or each police area) in which the premises are situated. 

 
11. A determination under this section does not have effect- 
 

(a) until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or 
(b) if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of. 
 
 

154



 

 
Steps taken (if any) 

 

 
Reason(s) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

155



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Review of Premises Licence – Guns & Smoke, Church Parade, Barnet, London, EN5 4QS



